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From: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd < :
To: Mark Underwood! <i GRO >, Craig Bibby
4o GRO s
Cc: Catherine Hamilton < >, Ben Cooke
< GRO >, Rodric Williams <

w Parsons < GRO
>

Subject: RE: GLO - POLSAP paper follow up.
Date: Tue, 20 Aug 2019 09:42:25 +0000
Importance: Normal
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Mark
Yes it does.

Craig — thank you for the update.

Thanks,

Angela

' Angela Van Den Bogerd
@ Business Improvement Director
15t Floor, Ty Brwydran,
Atlantic Close,Llansamlet
Swansea SA7 9FJ

Confidential Information:

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply

email and destroy all copies of the original message.
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From: Mark Underwood1
Sent: 20 August 2019 07:54

To: Craig Bibby < GRO >; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd < GRO
i GRO >

Cc: Catherine Hamilton < GRO >: Ben Cooke

4 GRO >: Rodric Williams < GRO &>; andrew.parsons
< GRO >; Amy Prime < GRO >
Subject: RE: GLO - POLSAP paper follow up.

Thanks Craig,

If I recall correctly, approval in principle was given — subject to providing this information and satisfying
Angela — who I have added to the distribution list.

Angela, does the below provide you with the information you were after and thus, the assurance you need?

Mark

z Mark Underwood
POST Portfolio Director
OFFICE
Ground Floor

20 Finsbury Street
London EC2Y 9AQ

..................................

From: Craig Bibby
Sent: 19 August 2019 12:00

To: Mark Underwoodl < GRO P
Cc: Catherine Hamilton < GRO >; Ben Cooke
< GRO >

Subject: GLO - POLSAP paper follow up.

WBD_001514.000002



WBONO0001644
VWBONO0001644

Hi Mark,

Please see the note below which addresses the queries raised last week by the GLO Steering committee, can
you please circulate as required.

During the controlled shutdown or restart there is a very low risk of data loss. The architecture of SAP
separates the application from the database and once shutdown the database can still be copied, moved or
accessed by other means. The likelihood of any data corruption is very low, this activity is carried out
regularly on the Accenture hosted POLSAP application.

In regards to the move from Remedy to POLSAP, the key difference is the migration work has already been
completed successfully and validated by a third party. We are not moving the application or hardware but
simply restarting the application in a controlled fashion.

Once the system has been restarted thorough checks will be performed to validate the data, in both the
application and the database itself. In the event that further validation is required the copied system that is
now hosted by Accenture can be used to validate the database.

Kind Regards,

Craig Bibby

IT Service Manager
Finsbury Dials,

20 Finsbury Street

London EC2Y 9AQ
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete
this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the
sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury
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Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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“Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be
found on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy”
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